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DESCRIDE THE PRESENT AHD DRI
George Woshington Tully Carter
1850, ‘When thirty years old in February

c
2 village streiching along the S4ege Poad,
for the culy newspapsr tablished in the «°
sone life of his businass "hide-hound by :
that Sea-Side weuld become a bustling et
~Carter built a two-story sudie r
southern section of the prescnt hotel. Ve
n this century some walls weoe exposed, a
DGWSpmuOr discuszing the Civil War. The o
vag described in the newspapar as follows:

Son Gregovia (sic.)leuse, by the Sea-
Couniy. This new houze, is sitented
vallies, ncar to the oceun,; with a =»
easy agecess, cffers curariol atiracl:
San Frozeisco. Ranting, f{ishing, bo
The prevrieior hopes, by strict atis
guests, a c¢iean r.:un.e, and good tabl.
Francisce. Helfnmoon Zay and Pescade.
the worning train to San ""tua.

Fortunately the lasi owxers hav
notable first puests were 1'.d<,u..a\n Geners
Y.W. Halleck, u*.m o7 the famous Union Ar

Orders for building the Farams (
wast slope of t‘n.n coast mauntains to work
a toll road, comparable to the La Honda &«
intersect the coostal staze rood.

, In 1849 Carter sold the San Gre
frox wiom R.¥. Savage leased the busines:
the peach. Board 52 mer dey." After
{State Landrark Ho. 825) in Portold Yalic
uou.:e for six menths until the property

Evans set about tcaring down,
enlarged the hotel to its preseny site k.
by adding a veranda with A balcony acros
exists, but about 1535 tne eight~inch sov
logs which had washed ashore alczg the b»
the exterisr siding and the roof lines
The building is vell proportloned m:d nas
jidentify it with a style. At the 'curu cf
white trim; now it is broun with wh ite t
accounts in part for its longevity, lany
hung windows have their original glazing.
and very thin mliions. Host of th: foux-
hos net been cxtensively wmodified. The
each ead of the long cauntral hallway ore
front upstrirs rocns hove accers 10 the 1
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% Gooa - AU —-1420- 3498 ~ ARACHEDLOBY-HISTORIC —CGHSERVATION AW
_faA —UNEXPOSED —1500-1530 _AGHICULTURE ' _ECANOMICS __UITERATURE
ESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF XNOQWI 1) FHYSICAL APPEARANCE . — 1507 249y X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION L ALLITARY
Waghington Tully Carter came to Go ,,i ornia v:.h his widowed mother J.n) 176G 1499 —ART —.ENGINEERING BRIRIT
. vears old in Februany 1855 Garter purchased five acres near the wouth ..1800 1839 X.COMMER JE EXPLORATION'SETTLEMENT  _muLOsOmHY
N on which o build a cmall hotel. The hotel tacame the nuclova of LS00 —COMMUNICATIONS A INDUSTRY  POUTICS/GOVERL M ENT
? .5 along the Stage Road. Under va ious nen de plu-es Carter sirote _IRVENTION
T HpAPET published in the county. Ome of his coinrns Guscribad the lone-
son ¢ 4is businesc "ide~bound by surrowading ranches,” bad “smif.pﬁ the reader SPECIFIC DATES 035 BUILDER/APCHITECT  Goorge \aahs
that S‘ca-—--‘c" wenld beceze a bustling retrar«u..:s re.u:‘.:ct to inportant stnge routes : Ry
Carter built 2 t ro-stery pable roof haiel, consisting of ‘Lamg bays, or'.,}_w STATEVAEIN OF SIGNIFICATICE —
thewn sectioa of tha present hotel. ‘Waen the hotel was being wirsd for clectricity L .
UOLM:r ntury 5o wl’s we re exposed, and it was reported that rth were covered with A hupdred yoars ago each valley along the coast south of San
ifﬁ;d:;eieﬂ{s;is:si;é the Civil ¥ar. Tha opening of the hotel in the epring of 1866 Pclcr.z i:fi?eci c:of a vil::gs;e with & exloon, ofte: 1 & general stor
was described in thc newspaper as follows: ; regory :CJ* o5 hotel, The San Grogorio Houze with its related
. he exly remiining country holel. It is cno of tho fow e

fro= e'~:l) California proocialed primarily with stage trans ,orn;"'is::,
Boo: wing sinns ef oxe the nearly corplete wnit with ita various raianted
funetlions is intacse

bie

L; th'\ ;.eﬂ—_’:.dg, ten nile from Ealfmeon Bay, San Fatco
s cituated in cne of the most besutiful of the coast
igate, no sumpmer winds, and of

attrastions us a mer resert for the citiuzns of

irz, boail ang ba‘chin; ir_ the immediate vicinity.
rict attontish to the cemfort and u}.na"r':-cs el his

a cﬁfz,m b:ﬂsc— and good tadles, to "‘“"‘16 a share of ‘.."u matrannge of San

X d Pescadero stuges talie Lasscngers o thko iloune Irom
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Fortunately the iast owners have kept the hotel Registors. Among the hotel’s
notzhle firs% muests ware Adiuiont General J.?. Frey, Uu.S.A., hic family, and lirs. '
Yed. Hallack, wife of the farmous Talon Aruy General, who stayed there in July 1857.
Orderp for building the Panapa Cansl caused the nearby lwsber mills on the
wast slepe of the const rwountalns to wortk at full o yuc:u..'a A3 & conseguence in 18488
a toll road, corzarable to tha La lionda Road, headed dowm the valley to the haplet o
intersest the coasial siage road. . .
In 1869 Corter seld the Sun Gregoric Hemwse to John Burnap and Erastus Meore,

ot
fro: whom R.¥W. Savaze ieased the business. He offered his patrons '"Free carriages to
the coash. Board $2 per da;:.” nftur piving up the G‘DOI‘:‘M‘." on of Ce. sa de TAbleta
(Stute Londrark No. 825) in Fortold Valley ¥illiam Tate Philrott leased the San Greporio
House fer six monthz until the groperiy wais ©old to Jokn B.. Evans in February 1875,
Bvans set about "fearing doun, and tuilding up, to suit the times," He
enlarg:d the hoiel tu its presens sive by expanding seven more bays on the north end and
by adding a veraada with » balcony across the front. Trloriginal balustrade still '
exists, but about 1955 the eighi-inch sguare posts of tb veranda ware replaced with
logs which had washed ashore sleup the taach. Each section of the hotel is dafinable in
the exterisr siding and the roof linec. Trere is a wide, nlaiu frieze below the eaves.
The building is well “ruwr 1mad ond hae & fecling of Greek Pevival, if cne must .
:mgn.n”* it with a otyle. AL the turn of the ceatury the cxt-‘\ rior was painted pray with
white iria; new it ic bvc'-'n \r‘ th white trim. The hotel is constructed of redwood tvhich
accoun‘;:s in part for its loagevity. Hany of the sln‘uy framed six-over-six double
hung windoss heve their omn_nru gluzing. The 'a.n.dow.‘.n«r’*- cimplified cornice moldings
and very tru.n millicns. Host of tha four-panelled doors are unchenged. The interior "
bas not been extenaively modified. The parior contains its original wainacotinz, At

each end of the longy central nallway are two interisr straight run stairways. The ’
front ureteirs ross:

7 have aceess to tho balcony. The hotel was hoatsd by four fircplaces,
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eva, but afior the 1906 ecarthguake only one chimney was roviaced.
ing ‘inlor businnaos vould be quict, but with passable roads in the othor
a

5easons &f ‘; ye:r the hotel would Fill to capacity. San Gr?*o“lo Hause ’""ctionid ns
a stage station. Each day the lumbering comches fwung up to its ‘ront entrances  For
traze reovie riding the Sen Mateo-Fescadero singe it was a velcoze interluvde for rest and
reire +n. Tor those on the Zedweod City siage it was the end of thr line, oxcn?t
vhep oummer traffic extended the stage sarvice to Pescadero. The hotel ﬂas ? favgr;te
nqﬁe”“out for sportsmen. It has been caid that the French populece of San Framcisco

;ored the San Gregorio Mousce.
23 Evans opld the Lotel and the
leiwoou City. T 1?‘" three ¥

acres Lo Jesas
r old —LWJP 1l

1693 Poll married Bebeces Til Paiu“r.
EJtL in 157% hip vite c::t ued 1o et
until ner death {1903), and her so;x.n W orzakes 1% bis Lsie.
+-l functicned as a celf-sufficd uait, Only two of thz ero inald
. ;

enolichad: (1) Tha v ind the hotel could chelt
noracterictic of the ern the cook house was a sparate siruclu
a odern kitchen vas added te the rear of the lotel.
shed till exists {rom which guents hired various Ty
venicles. KMeavoy it is a diminuiive one-rooi cottope for the livery mans

cine wly builéings exist: There is a laundry house with a huge copmer b
b*;c: firekox, a pranacy, bauuLu ¢t s Behind tho hotel there is a dunce k:ll with o
lean-io pdditien For u sitage. Each Saturday night there was Vliive music® for ¢oncing.

Yush of tha fousd served at tha hotel was raicsd on the property, and the preprie
did ithair own butchering, smoking, and curing. T ide the caokehouse is a large
caldrert in which the Slhd”ﬂuﬁred hogs wore scaldcd. Tfﬂre alse 1s a largs re

cat-safe.
Therz was an orchard on the south side of the hnitel. Hedses. of ‘onteray
pines were plonted o sereen ihe hotel from the road and tc protect the hotel frem
the prevaili inds and they are now grown to be huge trees. There are still remnantic

" of the carly hand-hewn stake fence, .
The early 2Cth century Ocean Shore Eailroad scheme failed befure the tracks
reached Zan Crezorio, bhut ite passengers arriving af Tunitas were transported to poiunta
south by buses. Huch like the previous horse drawn daily atages the ungainly Stanley
Steazers routinely took on more water at the San Gregorio House.
After autonmcbiles appearcd on the roads the summer recreational hrotel
business truly flourished. The first adjunct to the hotel had hoen a saloon on the
street front north of the hotel (now at the interzec tion}. From the earlics: days
»hﬂ caison was an jutricate part of the hotel cperation. With Prohibiticn tne saloon

a8 converted to & gas station and is a truly vintoge structurc. Gasoline nad to be
transportna to the staticn in Tifty~gallon druzs. The station attendant filled the cars'
tanks using a watering can while straining the gas through s chamois skin and

“1189d 1C¢ a gelion.

oaddon:_

Sun Oregorio was by-pasced by the modern toast highway and cut in

folf Road extension rushing a}cnp side the hotel property Lo reach the

ald by e Ia %onﬁa
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